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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 March, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Meei Huey

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Chin; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP Settlement SJK5308D (EQ) LKK REF CC6/EQI18002633/Ahb3

Attachments: LOD - SJK5308D.PDF

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Meei Huey, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Meei Huey [mailto:meeihuey@modernautomotive.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 19 March, 2018 3:38 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Chin 

Subject: TP Settlement SJK5308D (EQ) 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly confirm settlement as follow :- 

 

Repair Cost : $5,136.00 (Incl GST) 

LOU (6 days x $120) : $720.00 

Search fee : $7.49 

 

Total: $5,863.49 
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We enclosed herewith our LOD for your perusal. 

 

 

Regards, 

Mei 

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd | MM Trading Enterprise 

Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1 #01-61 S(408717) 

Tel: 6744 4422 / 8121 3226 

Fax: 6747 6720 

 


